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STATE CORPORATION COMMISSION RECEIVED
: STATE CORPORATIGN COMKISSION
CONSERVATION DIVISION AGENT'S REPORT
‘ MAR 2 1972

J. lewis Brock CONSERVATION DIVISION
Adminlstrator Vickiia, Kanses

500 Insurance Bullding

Wichita, Kansas 67202

Operator's Full Name Petroleum Inc.

Complete Address Obh floor R.H. Garvey Bldg. 300 W, Douglas Wichita, Ks

vI.ease Name Schartz Well No. 1

Location SW Sec. 20 Twp. 21 Rge. 13 (E) (W)l;
County Stafford . Total Depth &40

Abandoned 011 VWell Gas Well Input Well SWD Well D&A

"
Other well as hereafter indicated 4 3/4 shot hols

Plugging Contractor Central Exploration Co. Inc.

Address 220 Sutton Place Wichita, Ks License No.

Operation Completed: Hour 12130 PM pay 29 Month 2 Year 1972

The above well was plugged as follows:

Drill shot hole-# 3/4" 4o 840 ft. Shove plug to 500 ft. Cement

through drill pilpe with 35 sacks. Brldge at 40 ft, 4 sacks cement

to surface,

I hereby certify that the above well was plugged as herein state

INVOICED sevs s e A Vo

DATE _ R -3~ V2

lugging Supervisor

INV. NO, _.52%C ~ 1D
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&ate Corlooraﬁon Commiddion

CONSERVATION DIVISION
(Oil, Gas and Water)
500 Insurance Bldg, 212 N. Market
WICHITA, KANSAS 67202

VERBAL PERMIT FORM 51y fPE
(To Be Filed By Plugging Agent) 3 COpp Oﬁﬁ;

Con
CO[V M;Q[‘)Q i MISS;‘O
R
J, lLewis Brock !L!J“aﬂ l’fg}?lvlSION
Administrator es -

500 Insurance Building
Wichita, Kansas 67202

Dear Sir:

ur, Tettit of Central Exploration Co has this

date requested permission to plug the following described well: ‘ _

S
Mr. Pettlt guarantees payment of the plugging fee,

Operator's full Name: Fetroleum Inec,

FIchita, Ko
Complete Address: Sth floor R.H, Garvey Bldg. 300 W, Douglas

il

Lease Name: Schartsz Well No. 1

Location: SW Sec.20 Twp.2l Rge. 13 (E)(W)_W_
County; Stafford Total Depth 840  0i1 well_
Gas Well _ Input Well ___ SWD Well D& A TosT-Hole_Shot hole
Mr. Pettit was instructed to plug the well as follows:

Drill shot hole-43/4" to 840 ft, Shove plug to 500 ft.

Cement through drill pilpe with 35 sacks. Bridge at 40 rt,

4 gacks cement to surfacs,

Very truly yours,

/ﬁz«f%/mﬁr

Conservation Division Agent




